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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: ONG LI LI <llong®@lonpac.com=

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 3:22 PM

To: Armelia Binte Abdul Wahah; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; Charles Hoon; Nur Ardiilah Ramli

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: AP/2018/000408 OUR REF; 18/18/18/VP05/021144 CLAIM ARISING

FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 21 NOVEMBER 2018 AT ABOUT 19:20HRS
INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SMC6365M, SJF3505R AND SLQ5361T
ALONG YIO CHU KANG ROAD

Attachments: GIA Report.pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Armelia

Please provide the workshop’s details to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
Attached is the TP GIA report, please follow up.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: ONG LI LI

Sent: Monday, 26 November, 2018 2:35 PM

To: 'Armelia Binte Abdul Wahab'; assignments@Ikkauto.com; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; Charles Hoon; Nur Ardiilah Ramli

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: AP/2018/000408 OUR REF: 18/18/18/VP05/021144 CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 21 NOVEMEBER 2018 AT ABOUT 19:20HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SMCB365M,
SJF3505R AND SLQ5361T ALONG YIO CHU KANG ROAD

Without Prejudice

Dear Armelia

We are not agreeable with your proposed list of surveyors and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
Please arrange.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Armelia Binte Abdul Wahab <lia@aplp.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 3.40 PM

Te: ONG LI LI; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; Charles Hoon; Nur Ardiilah Ramli; admin@mycar.sg

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: AP/2018/000408 OUR REF: 18/18/18/VPO5/021144 CLAIM ARISING

FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 21 NOVEMBER 2018 AT ABOUT 19:20HRS
INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SMC6365M, SJF3505R AND SLQ5361T
ALONG Y10 CHU KANG ROAD

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Li Li,
We refer to your email on even date,

Our client’s vehicle can be inspected at:

My Car Consultant
53 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
#01-33

Singapore 408534

Contact person: Huigin
Tel: 88668832

Please note that our clients’ vehicle will only be available for pre-repair survey within the next two (2) working days.
Our clients shall proceed to repair their vehicle thereafter without further notice or reference to you.

All our clients’ rights are reserved.

Best regards,
Armelia

Secretary to Mr Charles Hoon

LYY Law Practice

9 Temasek Boulevard #09-01 Suntec Tower 2 Singapore 038389

T: 64071429 F: 64071427 E: la@aplp.com.sg

Singapore UEN No.: 53380739¢

EEEEEEEEEE=TF NI NI EEE RS TR

This email transmission is confidential and intended only for the addresses(s). it may contain information which is privileged as between solicitor and client or
protected by litigation privilege. If you are not the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email. No part of
this message should be disclosed to any party, copied or used for any purpose. Thank you for your co-operation.
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From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 3:22 PM

To: Armelia Binte Abdul Wahab <lia@aplp.com.sg>; assignments@I|kkauto.com; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-
d@lkkauto.com=>

Cec: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; Nur Ardiilah Ramli
<ardiilah@aplp.com.sg>

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: AP/2018/000408 OUR REF: 18/18/18/VP05/021144 CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC



From: Armelia Binte Abdul Wahab [mailto:lia@aplp.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 26 November, 2018 2:25 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Charles Hoon; Nur Ardiilah Ramli

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: AP/2018/000408 OUR REF: 18/18/18/VP05/021144 CLAIM ARISING FROM A RDAD

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 21 NOVEMBER 2018 AT ABOUT 19:20HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SMCB365M,
SIF3505R AND SLQ5361T ALONG YIO CHU KANG ROAD

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Li Li,
We spoke earlier.
Your email below actually went to my junk mail.

Thank you for the facsimile,

Anyway, our clients do not agree to your list of surveyors.

We are instructed to propose the use of one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert:

Alan Cheong

TT Rajan

Oh Han Cheang
Andrew How
Dave Ho loo Koong
Lee Kok Weng
Seah Kwang Boon
LHTeo

Mr Willy Goh
Micky Seah
Jayson Liaw

~T@mmoon oo

e

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors.

Best regards,

Armelia

Secretary to Mr Charles Hoon

Law Practice

9 Temasek Boulevard #09-01 Suntec Tower 2 Singapore 038989

T: 64071429 F; 64071427 E: la@aplp.com.sg

Singapore UEN No.: 53380739E
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This email transmission is confidential and intended enly for the addresses(s). It may contain information which is privileged as between selicitor and client or
pratected by litigation privilege. If you are not the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email. No part of
this message should be disclosed to any party, copied or used for any purpose, Thank you for your co-operation.
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From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 10:58 AM

To: Armelia Binte Abdul Wahab <lia@aplp.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@|onpac.coms

Subject: YOUR REF: AP/2018/000408 OUR REF: 18/18/18/VP05/021144 CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC
2




ACCIDENT ON 21 NOVEMBER 2018 AT ABOUT 19:20HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SMC6365M, SJF3505R
AND 5LO5361T ALONG YIO CHU KANG ROAD

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

‘No. [Name | Pleasetick vV

1 Kalvin Ang

2 Xing Guo Qiang

3 Mohamad Taufikh

- Bryan Ang

5 Adrian Ling

6 Mohammed Rasul

7 Marcus Chua

8 Kenneth Kong

g Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: CHEW BENG KEE

Sent; Monday, 26 November, 2018 9:58 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG; 'lia@aplp.com.sg'; 'servicecenter@libertyinsurance.com.sg’

Subject: FW: OUR REF: AP/2018/000408 CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 21 NOVEMBER
2018 AT ABOUT 19:20HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SMC6365M, SIF3505R AND SLQ5361T ALONG YIO
CHU KANG ROAD

Hi Gerald/Li Li, pls assist to handle this case. TQ.

Best Regards
Chew Beng Kee



Head of Claims | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 246 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Armelia Binte Abdul Wahab [mailto:lia@aplp.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 5:53 PM

To: CHEW BENG KEE; servicecenter@libertyinsurance.com.

Cc: Charles Hoon; Nur Ardiilah Ramli; admin@mycar.sg

Subject: OUR REF: AP/2018/000408 CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 21 NOVEMBER 2018
AT ABOUT 19:20HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SMC6365M, SIF3505R AND SLQ5361T ALONG YIO CHU
KANG ROAD

Attn: Motaor Claims Department
Dear Sirs,

Please find attached, our letter of even date.

Best regards,

Armelia

Secretary to Mr Charles Hoon

Law Practice

9 Temasek Boulevard #09-01 Suntec Tower 2 Singapore 038989
T: 64071429 F: 64071427 E: lia@aplp.com.sg

Singapore UEN Mo.: 53380739E
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This email transmission is confidential and intended anly for the addresses(s]. It may contain informatian which is privileged as batween solicitor and client ar
protected by litigation privilege. If you are not the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email. Mo part of
this message should be disclosed to any party, copied or used for any purpose. Thank you for your co-operation.
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MPAZ 18152740 ) Progressive Car Care Pe Lid - HO

EMTRY DATE & TIME: 23111/2048 1649
SUSMITTED BY: Mg Pal Wen

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 23/11/2018 17:08

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correcily the detalls of the acciden 1o speed up the claims process
2, This Form must be completed by the Paolicyholder and/or tha Authorised Driver,

1. Information provided must be as ruthful and accurate as possible, Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy lakility.

4, The issue and acceplance of this Farm Dy insurance CoMpanes is not an admission of policy labdity on the part of 1he insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

§. This rapart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assogation of Singapare (GlA) for

archiving and that cepies of this report will, for a fee, be made ava #able upon application by interestad paries

7. By the lodgement of this report to the msurers. you heraby consant to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the repan being made availabie

aforesaid.

Date Of Reporl
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

- LU paras

Lirg Ul ducidgill

Are you Clalming uncer your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action {o be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Mote Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
23/11/2018 16:49
21M11/2018 12:20
Y10 CHU KANG ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SMCE3IEEM

LAl POK KHIN STEFHEN
517281642

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-B3399118
OTHERS-83399118

LEXUS

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

P2142940

LAl POK KHIN STEPHEN
S1T28164Z

DE/03/1965

INDOOR

31/03/2008

10 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83399118

OTHERS-83399118
NOEMAIL

Paga 1 of 15



Address

Postcode

Was driver an emplayee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

WYehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type OF Acciden!

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

VWas any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

YWWas the accident reported to the police?
If Yes, Flease stale which Police Station

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 273C COMPASSVALE LINK #06-166
SINGAPORE

543273
NO
OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
RAINING
WET

NO
3
YES

MO
¥YES
NO

1

NO

REFER TO THE ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY PEI WEN - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD TEL 6741 5336

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details OF Properties
Vehicle Category

Marne of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Pazsenger (Including Driver)

SJF3505R

FRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number

SLA5361T

Page 2 of 15



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of DOriver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Caontact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature OFf Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Mame LAl POK KHIN STEPHEN
Approximalte Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured parson in which vehicla? SMCB365M
VWere seat belts wom?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

Faga 3 of 15
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

! H.H E4 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408933
/.’——“'.“ TEL 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
Feg Ma: 160807108R GST Rag Mo, 19.9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Raf: CS3LPC18021327/)5d352
=
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SJF 3505R Veh. Inspected SMC 6365M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim MNo. 18/18/18VPOSID21 144 Excess (§) oo
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 26/11/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model LEXUS c.C 2484
Engine No. HIDDEM ‘Year of Reg. 208
Chassis No. JTIBJRBZ202091408 Colour WHITE
Odometer 3453 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN DRDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[225/60R18 BRIDGESTONE T mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/60R12 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 225/60R18 BRIDGESTONE T mm
L/H Rear Tyre 225/80R18 BRIDGESTONE T mim
4, Description of Damages
THE WEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. . F'-- = i .--I-"".I T
Ll Bty -]
5. General Information
Accident Date 21112018 Inspect Date / Time 2ZTN12018 (10012 AM )
Survey held at MY CAR CONSULTANT PTE. LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-33
PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 408934
Ba. Remarks
A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,
Report Ref No. CS3LPC18021327/Jsd3s2
Inspected By
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Automative Assess0r BEng{Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng, PE, MInstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-53AE, Licensad Appraiser
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